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EOG Resources, Inc.
4000 North Big Spring, Suite 500
Midland, TX 79705

l (915) 686-3600
April 9,2014
SECEIVED
State of New Mexico 014
0il Conservation Division APR 112

811 S. First St. D ARTES)%A»
Artesia, New Mexico 88210 NMOCD
Re: Confidentiality Request

Ramblin Rose 14 Fed 1

Encloséd please find logs and completion papers for our Ramblin Rose 14 Fed 1.
EOG Resources, Inc. respectfully requests confidentiality for the logs and completion
papers on this well. '

Thank you for your consideration of this request.
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Sincerely,
EOG Resources, Inc. Q@“‘B\g

el

Stan Wagner.
Regulatory Analyst
432.686.3689
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